114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From: R30 - Farman F. Pathan

Sent: Thursday, October 271, 9:55 2021 AM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen; 614 - Mohammad M. Hussain; 920 - Mohammed Hamoud
Subject: FW: Non-functioning of the attendance punching machine properly

Dear team,

Good morning !

We are facing same problem again , punching machine not working properly since yesterday . [ We
receive message from badran for whole day absent ]

Please do an needful.
Farman — 2558

Abbas hamdalla — 931

Thank you.

asall

Farman pathan Maegliah Center
Tower (C) 4" Floor

Retail Warehouse storekeeper
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Daffah Company
T:4966 01 26376575
F:+966 01 26380169
M :+966 55 470 9688
E: r30@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: R30 - Farman F. Pathan

Sent: Sunday, September 26, 2021 9:30 AM

To: 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi; 920 - Mohammed Hamoud
Subject: FW: Non-functioning of the attendance punching machine properly

Dear russel sir,
Good morning !

In September thrice we face same issue , after punching on time still we receive message as half day
.Do needful ASAP



Farman — 2558
Mahmood Abdulaziz — 1372

Find the attached as a proof.

Thank you.

asiall

Farman pathan Maegliah Center
Tower (C) 4™ Floor

Retail Warehouse storekeeper
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Daffah Company
T:4966 01 26376575
F:+966 01 26380169
M :+966 55 470 9688
E: r30@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: R30 - Farman F. Pathan

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 4:50 PM

To: 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen

Cc: 614 - Mohammad M. Hussain; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Subject: Non-functioning of the attendance punching machine properly

Dear sir,
Good evening !

With due respect, | would like to state that the attendance punching machine has been not working
properly since last 2 week . Because of this reason the employees are facing difficulty in marking
their attendance. Hence, | would request you to please consider my application and have a look in

the issue.

Thanking you in anticipation.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 10:31 2021 AM
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Thank you.

asal

Farman pathan
Retail Warehouse storekeeper
Daffah Company

Maegliah Center
Tower (C) 4" Floor
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

T:+966 01 26376575
F:+966 01 26380169
M :+966 55 470 9688
E: r30@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/
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